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From: Richard Renouf
Sent: 29 March 2019 08:20 -

To: Montfort Tadier . :
Cc: Carolyn Labey ; Rowland Huelin ; Lyndon Farnham ; John Le Fondre
Subject: Re: medicinal Cannabis

Monty
John is absolutely right on this. Your email was unacceptable. Using bullying and intimidatory tactics is an

appalling way for a public representative to act. Are you not confident enough in your own arguments to
rely on them without behaving like this? : '

There should be an immediate unequivocal retraction and apology.
Richard
Sent from my iPad .
On 29 Mar 2019, at 08:05, thn Le Fondre <J .LeF(teggoij ¢> wrote:
Dear all -
Whilst I understand the perspectives you may have on the subject , copying the person in to
an email that suggests he is sacked not only adds to pressure on someone I would suggest is
vety hard working and well respected, NN  iclc 35
Monty, as an Assis Min you need to learn this - particularly as
this would also be subject to an FOI request .

This is unacceptable,

T would suggest you do a new email retracting that comment, and apologising asap
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Do not include this , or any other part of the chain in that email
Do copy in those you originally sent it to

John

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.




-------- OrLgmal message -
From: Montfort Tadier <M. Tadle1ga,‘g0v je>
“Date: 28/03/2019 23:48 (GMT+00: 00).
To: Carolyn Labey <C. Labey(@gov.je> :
Ce: Richard Renouf <R.Renoufl@gov.je>, Rowland Huelm <R. Huehn4@ agov.je>, J ohn Le

Fondre <J. LeF(Diiov |e>i Lffndon Farnham <L.Farnham@gov.je> || | GGGGR

Subject: Re: medicinal Cannabis

Article 25
Hi Carolyn,
I think the way forward is to have_removed from States Employment - perhaps
you and Rowland would back a proposition to-this effect, and have him replaced with
someone who understands the science of medicinal cannabis, who has experience in
prescrlbmg it for pain relief, inter Alia. '
Kind regards,
Montfort
Sent from my iPad
On 28 Mar 2019, at 22:28, Carolyn Labey <C Labey@gov.je> wrote:
‘Dear Richard, Montford,
How are we to progress this unsatisfactory situation?
.Rowland and I try to deal with our Constituents who have been waiting far too
long for some progress. They had their hopes ralsed and now wait in pain for
. aresolution. - :
You will both appreciate continuing with the status quo is not an option. How
are you progressing this matter? -
Richard would you and like a meeting with our Constituents 50 Article 25

you can hear first hand the practicalities of their daily lives?

Regards

Carolyn Labey
Deputy of Grouville




Minister for International Development
- Assistant Chief Minister

Government of ] 9 21 Broad Street | St Helier | Jersey| JE2 3RR
T: +44 (0) 1534, / E: clabey@gov.je :

- ‘On 10/03/2019 18:51, Carolyn Labey wrote:

Dear Richard

Deputy Tadier, the proposer of the successful
proposition legalising medicinal cannabis in

- Jersey has asked me to arrange a meeting with
you,Pand whoever you believe could be
helptul'in finding a way forward to this impasse
and unsatisfactory situation we find ourselves.

The Deputy of St Peter and I have been working
with a number of our Constituents who not only
live with daily pain, suffering and a fridge full
of opiates, but who have had their hopes raised
‘when the proposition was agreed by the States
Assembly. We therefore also have an interest in
this situation. I am asking that be invited
to attend to give n how the
States wishes can be fylfilled in the most

~ practical way:possible ay also wish to -
comment on the notion that a proposition
allowed to be debated by the Bailiff is proving
to be hypothetical.

As this is the Deputy Tadier’s proposition to
research and pursue he should be the initial
contact, but the Deputy of St Peter and T have an
interest in finding resolution on behalf of our
Constituents and we would be happy to attend
such meeting,with or without our Constituents.

I look forward to heaﬁng from you.

Regards

Carolyn Labey

Deputy of Grouville

Article 25

Article 31




Minister for International Development

 Assistant Chief Minister

Gox./emr.nent of Jersey | 19-21 Broad Street | St
Helier | Jersey | JE2 3RR

1: +44 (0) 1534 [ =

clabevﬁﬁgovj¢<ﬁnaﬂkxolabeyﬁ@govje>

[X]
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Care : If you have received this email and it was
not intended for you, please reply to the sender,
and then delete it. Please treat our information.
in confidence. This communication may contain
legal advice which is confidential and/or

privileged. It should not be forwarded orcopied

to anyone else without the prior permission of .
the sender. ' ‘

‘Contract : This email does not form any binding

agreement unless it is supported by an official
States of Jersey purchase order form,

Content : All States information systems may be
monitored to ensure that they are operating
correctly. Furthermore, the content of emails
and other data-on these systems may be
examined, in exceptional circumstances, for the
purpose of investigating or detecting any
unauthorised use. This email has been scanned -
for viruses by the States of Jersey email
gateway.,

Confidentiality and Privacy : The confidentiality
of this e-mail and your reply cannot be
guaranteed. As a public authority, the States of
Jersey is subject to the provisions of the
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Article 25



Freedom of Information (Jersey) Law 2011.
Under this Law we may be required to disclose
information we hold, including the contents of
this email and any response to it, unless the
information is protected from disclosure by an
exemption under the Law or any other
enactment, including the Data Protection
(Jersey) Law 2018. We collect and process
personal information about you under the Data
Protection (Jersey) Law 2018. For more
information on how we use your data please go
to our privacy statement pages on www.gov.je.
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